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StaTE OF MONTANA
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Jan French, Chair
Montana Board of Livestock
FROM: Governor-5Steve Bullock
DATE: May 22,2014
RE: Bison Hazing

As provided by Section 81-2-120, MCA, the management of buffalo or wild bison by the
Department of Livestock is to be conducted pursuant to a plan that is approved by me. Under that
statute, the Department may enter private property to remove bison if the bison are infected with
a dangerous disease and that disease may spread to persons or livestock. This authority is
discretionary.

In the exercise of that authority, Department personnel have historically entered private property
without permission, using helicopters, motorized vehicles, and horses. Private landowners have
expressed concerns about the impacts to their private property rights.

Therefore, in accordance with the authority vested in me by section 81-2-120, [ provide the
following direction to the Department:

Effective May 21, 2014, the Department may not enter private property without landowner
permission unless there is an imminent threat of disease transmission from bison to livestock or
people. This direction shall remain in effect until otherwise directed.
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